MPJH Community Council Meeting Minutes Oct 1, 2021 6:45am Mueller Park Jr High/Zoom meeting

- Welcome
- Attendees: Jim Haws, Cyndalynn Tilley, David Martini, Kellie Mudrow, Jill Talbot, Sue Pearson, Adam King, Kevin Poff, Amy Choate, Debbie Washburn, Michelle Nylander, Angela Mitchell, Osmond Seangsuwan, Sunny Ford
- Introduce new members
- Approve Sept minutes: Sue made motion; Jim seconded. All voted Aye
- Roles of Comm Council: watch for email with training information
- School Safety Update: COVID numbers low Dance is being held outside to prevent transmission, Tik-Tok- Devious Licks a trend: two of four bathrooms closed due to soap dispensers, toilet paper, some minor vandalism that can be cleaned, there is a calendar of tasks, Oct. is to touch a person on the backside- considered sexual harassment, no backpacks in BRs, large hoodies can be an issue- won't ask students to lift shirts, will have to sign a bathroom list, a notice will be sent to parents today
- **Covid update:** highest so far is 4, current is 1, some other near by schools have or are near test to stay, schools will not be shut down this year
- Current year Goals & LAND trust appropriations/ spending: we were able to use the funds from other sources so we are supporting: 3 part-time teachers (1.5 FTEs) & 3 teacher productivities to work on prep and prep at another time, Tuesday Tutoring & Tutoring bus (about \$6,000), clubs to start after school. \$16,711 is our carry over from last year \$145,000 is projection we have \$149,000 TutorMe.com – tutors vetted, and conversations/messages recorded, Mrs. Mudrow will send out information, can have 2 hours of tutoring per week to ask questions, available during school and after school
- Past year update: See Current Year Update
- **Digital Citizenship & safety:** usually we do in Feb, think about what we can do this year, in the past have done assemblies, information to parents, need to educate children about safety, Mrs. Talbot suggested and will create a monthly reminder for panther success
- **PTO update:** not in attendance
- Counseling update: been in the classrooms this year, will do CCRs in person this year
- Fall CC training, district or state dates: waiting for updates
- FYI: No parent-teacher conferences in December, will do two a year
- **Transportation:** we were 19 bus drivers down, we are now 23 down, kids can stay in the school and use the phone inside doors to call parents if needed, district is working on it.
- Next Meetings: Nov 5 and Dec 3
- Adjourn Sue made the motion, Jill seconded, all voted aye (7:40)

2021-2022 Goals (Current Year)

Students in grades 7-9 will increase their math proficiency as demonstrated by an average score increase of 2% on the RISE and ASPIRE+ tests.

Students in grades 7-9 will increase their reading proficiency by an average of 2% as demonstrated by their Lexile scores on a Reading Inventory (RI) test administered from the beginning of the year to the end of the year assessment.

Students in grades 7-9 will increase science proficiency through collaboration, academic fortitude, and social emotional skills, as demonstrated by an average score increase of 2% on the RISE and ASPIRE tests.

Students in grades 7-9 will reach an average passing rate of 97%.

2020-2021 Goals

<u>Goal #1</u> 7th grade students will increase their math proficiency as demonstrated by an average score increase of 2% from a pre-test common assessment given at the beginning of the school year to a post-test common assessment given at the end of first semester.

<u>Goal #</u>2 8th grade students will increase their math proficiency as demonstrated by an average score increase of 2% from a pre-test common assessment given at the beginning of the school year to a post-test common assessment given at the end of first semester.

<u>Goal #3</u> Students identified as English Language Learners (ELL) in grades 7, 8, & 9 will increase their reading proficiency by an average of 2% as demonstrated by their Lexile scores from a baseline test administered at the beginning of the year to the same test given midyear.

<u>Goal #4</u> 75% of 8th grade students enrolled in Chinese Dual Language Immersion courses will show proficiency of Intermediate Mid in all areas (Reading, Speaking, and Writing) of the AAPPL test.

<u>Goal #5</u> Students in grade 9 will increase their science proficiency through collaboration, academic fortitude, and social emotional skills, as demonstrated by an average score increase of 2% from a pre-test common assessment given at the beginning of the school year to a post-

test common assessment given at the end of the first semester.